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Date: 09.04.2020
To,

Company Secretary
Mindtree Limited

Sub: Statement of Investor complaints for the quarter ended 31st March, 2020 under
Regulation 13 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

We are the Registrar and Transfer Agent for Mindtree Limited.
We hereby certify following details on complaints received for the period 01.01.2020 to
31.03.2020

The details of the complaints are given below.

Particulars Quarter ended 31st March, 2020
Investor Complaints:

Pending at the beginning of the quarter Nil

Received during the quarter 24

Disposed of during the quarter 24

Remaining unresolved at the end of the quarter | Nil

* Further, Register of Members has been updated as on 31.03.2020
This is for your information.

For Link Intime India Private Ltd
Sd/-

Authorized Signatory




Ramu Akkili

From: Balaji Sharma <balaji.sharma@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Vedavalli S

Cc: Ramu Akkili; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in; 'Rima Shah’;
bhavani.ankam@Ilinkintime.co.in

Subject: |G Report

Attachments: |G Mindtree.pdf

* This e-mail originated outside of Mindtree. Exercise caution before clicking links or opening attachments *

Dear Veda,
Attached please find the |G Report for the period ended March 31, 2020.

The signed copy of the report could not be given as all of us are working from home and do not have the facility for
digital signature, letter head, stamps and printers etc at home. Further, please note that due to COVID 19 our inward
department was not operational post mid of March 2020 post which the Govt of India declared a lockdown with effect
from March 24, 2020 for a period of 21 days. The information contained in the IG Report is based on all the letters
inwarded in our system and is a final report.

On situation returning to normal we shall issue a signed copy of the |G Report for your records

Regards,

LINK|ntime

Balaji Sharma | Vice President- Corporate & Institution Relations | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
& Phone: +91 22 49186000| Extn:2404 | Mobile: +919820589785
= Fax: +91 22 49186060
balaji.sharma@linkintime.co.in
7% www.linkintime.co.in
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